Republic of the
OFFICE OF THE

July 4, 2024
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MANUEL M. BONOAN
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 16 April 2024

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

Philippines &

BAGONG PILIPINAS

SECRETARY

Manila

of DPWH Region XII Director BASIR M.

IBRAHIM, endorsing the request of District Engineer REY R. FRANCISCO of Saranganl
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the project under FY 2024 GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original |

As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 320101112247000-.
Project ID:PO0820198MN. .

002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods - Flood
Management Program - Construction/ Maintenance of Flood
Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems, -

Construction of Bagacay Flood Mitigation Structure, Alabel,

002: Protect Lives and Properties Agalinst Major Floods - Flood
Management Program - Construction/ Maintenance of Flood

Mitigation Structures and Dralnage Systems -

Construction of Bagacay Flood Mitigation Structure, Alabel,
Sarangani -

Sarangani -
m:l :a"l‘.’}’:""f‘e’t Unit Cost Allocation ;{;’:,gl";:::gt Unit Cost Estimated Cost
oW-1- ) oL
Construction of Construction of
Flood Mitigation Flood Mitigation
Structure: * lPJ2°,?S9.87 / ; P 46,308,920.00 . Structure: * P 46,308,920.00
neal Meters : .
2,220.00 Lineal ‘ 1,237.00 Lineal
Meters * ¢ Meters  °
EAO - P 945,080.00 - EAO - P 945,080.00 .
Total: | P 47,254,000.00° Total: | P 47,254,000.00
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stification:

» Decrease In physical target/increase In unit cost due the revision of plans using larger
dimenslons of lined canal to address the amount of water that causes flooding.

» The project Is concrete lined canal, 2.10 meters In width and 2.40 meters high covered by
concrete planks, It also includes Relnforced Concrete Box Culvert (RCBC) at Five (5)
intersections.

o The unit cost also has been evaluated and reviewed by the Bureau of Construction (BOC). See
attached evaluation dated June 28, 2024.

« The derived unit cost is based on the approved Detailed Engineering Design (DED), Program
of Works (POW) and Detailed Unit Price Analysis (DUPA).

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in
order; hepce, approval hereof is recommended.

REY P B. GILLE, D.M.
Assistant] Secretary for Regional Operations
in CAR,|Hegions I, II, IX, X, X1, XII, and XIII

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL:

MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D., CESO I
Undersecretary for Planning
and Public-Private Partnership Services

APPROVED /PISAPPRGVED!
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